FILED 12/12/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 11308-2019
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 12, 2019
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Margo A. DuVal, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel M/JB
Rachael Dziechciarz, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel QAD

RE: 20190083-GU - Application for rate increase in Highlands, Hardee, and Desoto
Counties, by Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Please place the attached note in the Documents Tab of the above-referenced docket.




Rachael Dziechciarz

From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Rachael Dziechciarz

Cc: Margo DuVal

Subject: RE: 20190083 - Sebring - January Agenda Date Change

Rachael, Sebring is willing to extend the waiver through the 14" Agenda.
Beth

From: Rachael Dziechciarz [mailto:RDziechc@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Keating, Beth

Cc: Margo DuVal

Subject: 20190083 - Sebring - January Agenda Date Change

Good morning Beth,

We just received notice that the January 7, 2020 Agenda has been pushed to January 14, 2020.
Would Sebring be will to extend its waiver for an additional week?

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you,

Rachael






